

# DANIEL LEWIS

E: [danlewisproductiondesign@gmail.com](mailto:danlewisproductiondesign@gmail.com)



## Production Designer/Production Assistant

### PROFILE

Daniel Lewis is an Australian artist and filmmaker. Having graduated in 2016 from Griffith Film School, Daniel has since gained experience across a number of film and television projects in varying scale and genres in both Australia and the US. In 2017 he moved to Los Angeles where he worked as a workshop technician and fabricator for the Haas Brothers fine art studio where he honed numerous manufacture and design skills. Daniel's full-time role as a workshop technician and fabricator has given him the confidence and skills set to effectively operate and adapt to all manner of creative work. In 2021 he recommenced his work as a production designer for Universal artists including The Riot and as the production designer of Craig Boreham's feature film *Lonesome*. More recently, he has worked as a special effects assistant at DTFX contributing to a range of Sydney-based media projects. In 2022 and 2023 Dan lent he skills to *Kingdom of the Planet of the Apes*, *Fall Guy*, *Anyone But You*, *The Moogai* and *Body Blow*.

### TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES

- ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE
- MS OFFICE/GOOGLE DOCS & SHEETS
- BLENDER 3D CREATION SUITE
- SPOT WELDING, METALWORK, CASTING, SCULPTING AND BASIC CARPENTRY
- TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
- SCREENWRITING

### EXPERIENCE

**Behind The Trees** *Bloody Eye Pictures* **Production Designer** Feature Film  
2023

**Last King of the Cross** *Stan* **Production Assistant** Television Mini Series  
2023

**Who Do You Think You Are** *Warner Brothers Transcriber* Streaming Series  
2023

**Body Blow** *Body Blow Films Ltd* **Art Director** Feature Film  
2023

**Prosper** *Prosper Productions Pty Ltd* **Set Dressing/Swing Gang** Streaming Series  
2023

**DTFX** *DTFX* **Special Effects Assistant** Practical Film & TV Special Effects  
21st of February - present

**Anyone But You** *Disney* **Craft Services** Feature Film

**Strife** *Fifth Season Productions* **Set Decorator Assistant** Streaming Series  
2023

**The Fall Guy** *Disney* **Rigging Elecs & Rigging Grips Technician** Feature Film  
2022

**Aldi TVC** *Finch* **Special Effects Assistant** TVC  
2022

**C\*A\*U\*G\*H\*T** *Stan* **Special Effects Assistant** Streaming Series  
2022

**The Moogai Moogai Film Party Lmtd Special Effects Assistant** Feature Film  
2022

**Kingdom of the Planet of The Apes Disney Construction Trade Assist** Feature Film  
2022

**Space Princess Disney + Special Effects Assistant** Streaming Series  
2022

**The Last King of the Cross Stan Special Effects Assistant** Television Mini Series  
2022

**Allianz Allianz Special Effects Assistant** Television Commercial  
2022

**Bali 2002 Stan Special Effects Assistant** Television Mini Series  
2022

**HILLTOP HOODS 'SHOW BUSINESS' Universal Music Special Effects Assistant** Music Video  
2022

**LUXXBOX**  
Lighting & Furniture Manufacturer Luxxbox **Fabricator 1<sup>st</sup> of August 2021 - 18th February 2022**

**LONESOME (Dir. Craig Boreham) Breathless Films Production Designer** Feature Film  
17<sup>th</sup> May – 13<sup>th</sup> June 2021

**TENTERFIELD SHIRE COUNCIL Production Assistant/Data Wrangler** Online Content Series  
March 2021  
**BCCM MODULES Peter Lewis Sound Editing & Transcription** Instructional Series  
15-26<sup>th</sup> February 2021

**THE RIOT 'SAME BLUNT' Universal Music Production Designer** Music Video  
18-21<sup>st</sup> September 2020

**THE HAAS BROTHERS (LA) Haas Brothers Workshop Tech/Fabrication Assistant** Fine Art Production Studio  
2017-2020

**THREE VEG AND MEAT Armchair Safari Series Transcription** 20 x 22min TV Series  
20<sup>th</sup> Nov. – 13<sup>th</sup> December 2019

**WAITING: THE VAN DUREN STORY Dir/Prod: Wade Jackson/Greg Carey Interview Transcription** Feature  
Documentary  
2019

**JIM LAUDERDALE: PRINCE OF HEARTS Dir/Prod: Jeremy Dylan Interview Transcription** Feature Documentary  
2019

**TOMMY EMMANUEL: THE ENDLESS ROAD Dir: Jeremy Dylan Interview Transcription** Feature Documentary  
2018

**ALL THE COLOURS Graphic Designer** Album Artwork  
2018

**HERBMAN FILMS Graphic Designer** Website Design  
2018

**THE SECOND Sense & Centsability Production Designer** Feature Film  
2017

**STAGE MUMS - SEASON 2 Sundayarvo Productions Set Dresser** Web Series  
2017

**BLISS N ESO 'FRIEND LIKE YOU' The Dreamers Production Design Assistant** Music Video  
2017

**NATIONAL LIVE MUSIC AWARDS AU Review Graphic Designer** Event Branding  
2017

**DUNE RATS 'SCOTT GREEN' Dine Alone Records Production Design Assistant** Music Video  
2016

**PAINKILLER Griffith Film School Writer/Production Designer** Short Film  
2016

**HEY GERONIMO 'BOREDOM'** *Chugg Music* Production Designer/Assistant Music Video  
2016

**WE WERE TOMORROW** *Mad Lane Productions* Production Design Assistant Feature Film  
2015

## ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

- The Bank Hotel - Barback **2023**
- Assistant to Paul Dini (Co-Creator and Writer of Batman: The Animated Series) **2019**
- Mas & Miek Ceramic House - Ceramics Assistant **2021**
- Sabotage Social – Barback **2017**
- Blackbird Bar & Grill – Barback **2017**
- The Record Exchange – Retail Assistant **2014**

## EDUCATION

### **BACHELOR DEGREE IN FILM AND SCREEN MEDIA PRODUCTION**

Griffith Film School  
2014-2016

## REFEREES

### **DAVE TRETHERWEY**

Practical Special Effects Coord  
P: +62 418 669 873  
E: [dt@dtfx.com](mailto:dt@dtfx.com)

### **CRAIG BOREHAM**

Director  
P: +61 439 495 403  
E: [craigboreham@gmail.com](mailto:craigboreham@gmail.com)

### **NIKKI & SIMON HAAS**

Art & Design Studio Founders - The Haas Brothers  
E: [studio@thehaasbrothers.com](mailto:studio@thehaasbrothers.com)

### **JOHN DOWDING**

Production Designer and Mentor  
P: +61 417 779 105  
E: [dowfeld@bigpond.net.au](mailto:dowfeld@bigpond.net.au)